From: Justin Nickels <jnickels@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 12:30 PM

To: Karin Adams <kadams@mpu.org>

Subject: Re: Library Board - Patrick Neuenfeldt resignation

Hey Karin -
| don’t believe this is my appointment, correct? So | shouldn’t have anything to do?

Mayor Justin M. Nickels
Manitowoc, Wisconsin
Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 7, 2024, at 8:22 AM, Karin Adams <kadams@mpu.org> wrote:

Good morning, Mayor,

| received a voicemail from Patrick Neuenfeldt that he will be resigning from his
position on the Library Board of Trustees. | can contact him to send you an email
stating his resignation, if necessary. (I wasn't sure if a voicemail to me was
sufficient.)

Patrick also resigned from the Manitowoc-Calumet Library System Board, and he
served as the Library System representative on our MPL Board. His open seat on
the MPL Board should be filled by someone also on the System Board ~ | know
Megan Marchant joined their Board after leaving ours, and would be willing to
return as the System representative. Becky Scherer, the System Director, assured
me that State Statute allows for the representative to live outside of the City
limits (but still within the County), in order to fulfill the requirements of a
common Board member.

Please let me know if you need anything else - and email from Patrick, a letter of
interest from Megan , or a full list of System Board members from Becky.

Thank you!
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